From: "Bridy, Annemarie (abridy @uidaho.edu)" <abridy @uidaho.edu>
To: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>

Cc: llana Rubel <IRubel@fenwick.com>

Subject: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

Date: November 5, 2014 at 4:21:28 PM PST

Congratulations, llana!! A rare win for a Dem in Idaho. Let me know if you’d like to proceed
with this. If so, I'll need to reach out again to the students ASAP to check their plans.

From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:17 PM
To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)

Cc: llana Rubel

Subject: Re: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

Ilana ... you rock! 63%!! Congratulations.

Are we going to do the Idaho code? I’d love to see it happen.

I think we’re going to be able to clear title on the Delaware code (they have a 3
month jail term on the books for unauthorized copying!!), but the incoming
Attorney General aware of this and we sent him a book, I think he’s going to get
the provision stricken.

Would love to see Idaho resolve itself as well.

Congrats again. That’s a pretty decisive mandate.

On Sep 23, 2014, at 2:15 PM, Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy(@uidaho.edu) <abridy(@uidaho.edu> wrote:

Hi llana,

| wanted to touch base with you about the Idaho Code project. In the
way of timing, registration for Spring classes opens for my students on
November 10th. They’ll need to know by then whether there’s a for-
credit project for them to do. | know that’s close in time to the election,
so | thought | should flag it for planning purposes. | know we talked
about your writing a letter to formally invite me and my students (and,
by extension, the College) to become involved, and | continue to think
that’s the best way to initiate things on our end.
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All the best,

Annemarie

From: llana Rubel [ ]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 4:36 PM

To: Bridy, Annemarie ( / )

Subject: Accepted: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

When: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-
08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Teleconference
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